# Misha Tsapkalenko

I'm 25 years old from Ukrain with a big desire to create beauty with music.

Studio City, CA 91604 mikhailtsap8@gmail.com +1 323 229 9230

Hi! I'm Misha, I'm 25 years old and I'm from Ukrain but now live in Los Angeles. I just finished my College and looking for a new job in some music studio or a company. I'm experienced and have a huge desire to show the music world my ideas and music that I create. I'm easy going but very responsible guy. Music is my passion and I'm ready to give it the best of me.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### Songwriter/Producer

FREELANCER - Los Angeles, CA October 2021 to Present

After moving to Los Angeles and going to a College I kept working on my solo project MISHA MAEL not only as a singer but as a songwriter and producer. Now I'm releasing my singles and EP.

### Song and lyrics writer, Producer, Composer, Music Engineer

DNK Studio - Kyiv March 2018 to September 2021

I was working in this music studio as a Songwriter, Producer, Composer and Music Engineer. I wrote lyrics and melodies for Ukrainian singers and for my own project MISHA MAEL where I'm the solo singer. Was making the fully production song from 0 to ready to go product. Producing, recording, editing vocal and any kind of instrumental, making beats, instrumentals and creating scores for commercials.

#### Education

### **Bachelor's degree in Songwriter and Producer**

California College of Music - Los Angeles, CA October 2021 to September 2022

#### Skills

- music production
- recording vocal and instrumentals
- song and lyrics writing
- work in Logic
- sing
- play piano

• composer skills

# Languages

- English Expert
- Spanish Fluent
- Ukrainian Expert
- Russian Expert

# Links

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1H4GqRA0Jo26VuQM7nea5o2e9Gkw55qHa

https://www.instagram.com/misha\_mael/